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February 5, 2018

County Clerk/Registrar of Voters (CC/ROV) Memorandum #18030
TO: All County Clerks/Registrars of Voters

FROM: /s/ Jordan Kaku
Elections Analyst

RE: Primary Election: Voter Bill of Rights Posters

Elections Code sections 2300 and 14105.3 require the Secretary of State to
print and distribute Voter Bill of Rights posters to county elections officials.
These posters must be posted inside and outside each polling place or vote
center in every language required in your county.

Our office has updated the language of the Voter Bill of Rights to reflect
recent statutory changes and is asking that counties replace their current
existing stock to ensure the current law is reflected in each of the Voter Bill
of Rights posters in polling places throughout the State. Please use the
attached order form to submit your request.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions at (916) 657-2166 or via
email at Jordan.Kaku@sos.ca.gov.

Thank you.


mailto:Jordan.Kaku@sos.ca.gov

Voter Bill of Rights Poster Order Form

County:

Contact Name:

Phone:

E-mail:

Please enter the quantity of each poster size/language below:

Individual Language Posters — Size 8 2" x 11”7

English: Khmer:
Spanish: Korean:
Chinese: Tagalog:
Hindi: Thai:
Japanese: Vietnamese:

English/Spanish Poster — Size 11" x 14”

English/Spanish:

Multilingual Poster (includes all 10 languages) — Size 26” x 38"

All Languages:

Shipping Address and Packaging Instructions:

Response Requested By: February 16, 2018

Please submit all responses to:
Jordan Kaku
SOS Elections Division
Email: Jordan.Kaku@sos.ca.gov
Fax: (916) 653-3214
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